Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 8:07 AM

To: ‘HHH Admin'

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1442K(AIG) AND FBL 65B ALONG /AT GEYLANG
EAST AVE 1 ON 08/07/2022 @ 0045HRS

Attachments: 1442-08jul22.pdf

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Received with thanks.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver’s favour.
Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further
litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will
be protected.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: HHH Admin <admin@henghuphuat.com>

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 5:38 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [Non-Reporting ] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1442K(AIG) AND FBL 65B ALONG /AT GEYLANG EAST AVE
1 ON 08/07/2022 @ 0045HRS

Hi
attached for your reference.

Thank You & Best Regards,
Ms Rain Tan
DID: 6258 6476



Heng Hup Huat Foodstuffs Trading Pte Ltd
Heng Lee Bean Cake Manufacturer Pte Ltd

2 Gambas Crescent,#03-08/09
Nordcom 2

Singapore 757044

Main Line: 6250 7250

Fax : 6253 2915

The information contained in this e-mail and the attachments (if any) may be privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named
addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient, please do not print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this e-mail or any part thereof. Please notify the
sender immediately by replying to this e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and the attachments.

On Wed, Aug 24, 2022 at 3:21 PM HHH Admin <admin@henghuphuat.com> wrote:
Hi

My colleague Charles who is assisting with the report will call you directly.

On Mon, Aug 22, 2022, 3:00 PM Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

REMINDER

22 Aug 2022

M/s HENG HUP HUAT FOODSTUFFS TRADING PTE LTD [By Email Only]

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: GBH1442K

Our Ref: CC6/A1G22006777/Upa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1442K(AIG) AND FBL 65B ALONG /AT GEYLANG EAST AVE 1 ON 08/07/2022 @
0045HRS

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from FBL65B against your insurance policy.



Our record shows that to date, you/your driver have not reported the accident to AIG. We would appreciate it if
you could urgently file a report at any of AlIG reporting centre.

Please report the accident by 31 Aug 2022 in order for us/AIG to look into the matter.

Please be reminded that in accordance with the terms and conditions under your policy, failure of compliance, our
principal M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd reserves the right to repudiate liability.

If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned.

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

Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 9:16 AM

To: admin@henghuphuat.com

Subject: [Non-Reporting ] - ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 1442K(AIG) AND FBL 65B ALONG /AT GEYLANG EAST AVE 1
ON 08/07/2022 @ 0045HRS

04 Aug 2022

M/s HENG HUP HUAT FOODSTUFFS TRADING PTE LTD [By Email Only]
3



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

Please report the accident by 12 Aug 2022 in order for us/AIG to look into the matter.

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



